MIAMI-DADE COUNTY
FINAL OFFICIAL MINUTES

Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force

Lawson E. Thomas Courthouse Center
175 N.W. First Avenue

26" Floor Conference Room
Miami, Florida 33128

November 21, 2013
As Advertised
Harvey Ruvin, Clerk

Board of County Commissioners

Christopher Agrippa, Director
Clerk of the Board Division

Maryse Fontus, Commission Reporter
(305) 375-4906




CLERK’S SUMMARY AND OFFICIAL MINUTES
MIAMI-DADE COUNTY SEA LEVEL RISE TASK FORCE
NOVEMBER 21, 2013

The Miami-Dade County Sea Level Rise Task Force (Task Force)
convened a meeting on Thursday, November 21, 2013, at the Lawson E,
Thomas Courthouse Center, 175 N.W. 1% Avenue, Miami, Florida, at 10:00
a.m. Present were Honorable Clerk of Courts Harvey Ruvin, Task Force
Chairman; and members Mr. David Enfield, Ms. Sara Fain, Mr. Arsenio
Milian, and Mr. James Murley; (Mr. Willard T. Fair and Mr. Jorge Gonzales
were absent).

In addition to the members of the Task Force, the following staff members
were present. Deputy Mayor Jack Osterholt; Ms. Nichole Hefty, Chief,
Office of Sustainability, Planning Division, Miami-Dade Department of
Regulatory and Economic Resources (RER); Mr. Mark Woerner, Assistant
Director for Planning (RER}, Ms. Debbie Griner, Sustainability Initiatives
Coordinator, Office of Sustainability (RER); Assistant County Attorney
Christopher Angell; Ms. Elizabeth Soto, Executive Assistant, Clerk of
Courts; and Deputy Clerk Maryse Fontus.

. Welcome and Introductions

Chairman Ruvin called the meeting to order at 10:12 a.m., and asked the
Task Force members to introduce themselves. Following the introductions,
Chairman Ruvin noted Mr. Willard Fair was unable to attend today's (11/21)
meeting, because he had to be in Tampa; and Mr. Jorge Gonzales had to
attend to urgent matters at City National Bank.

Chairman Ruvin said that the purpose of today’s (11/21) meeting was to
review the recommendations made by the Miami-Dade County Climate
Change Advisory Task Force, and the Southeast Florida Regional Climate
Compact, as well as the status of implementation of the Climate Action
Plan.

November 21, 2013 Clerk’s Summary and Official Minutes Page 1 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force




Chairman Ruvin indicated that a summary of the last meeting had been
prepared, which he asked Task Force members to review, prior to approval
at the next meeting.

Chairman Ruvin introduced Assistant County Attorney Christopher Angell,
who was assigned to assist this Task Force. He said that Mr. Angell was
instrumental in developing the ordinance creating this Task Force.

II, Climate 101 — A Quick Users Guide to Understanding Sea Level
Rise

Chairman Ruvin introduced Dr. Nancy Gassman, Natural Resources
Administrator, Energy and Sustainability Program, Broward County Natural
Resources Planning and Management Division. He noted Dr. Gassman
was the Chair of the group charged with developing the regional sea level
rise projection for the Southeast Florida Regional Climate Compact (the
Compact).

Dr. Nancy Gassman noted she was charged with explaining the reasons for
the concerns relating to sea level rise in this community. She said that she
would provide some basic climate facts; explain the climate concerns in
Southeast Florida; and discuss the Southeast Florida Regional Technical
Tools developed by the Compact. '

Dr. Gassman explained that to begin understanding the impacts of climate
change you need to understand how greenhouse gases contribute to
climate change; and carbon dioxide is the greatest among those. She said
that in 1958, the scientific community started to take careful measurements
of carbon dioxide in the atmosphere. She presented a slide depicting the
change in atmospheric carbon dioxide from 1958 to the present, noting
atmospheric carbon dioxide had increased by 24 percent since 1958, and
by 42 percent since the Industrial Revolution. Dr. Gassman noted the
importance of the Industrial Revolution in the context of climate change as
it marked the time when the global economy began using fossil fuels as the
engine of progress; and it was the combustion of fossil fuels that
contributed to the increase of carbon dioxide in the atmosphere. Dr.

November 21, 2013 Clerk's Summary and Official Minutes Page 2 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force



Gassman stated that in order to understand how this change impacts the
climate, it was important to understand the leading and lagging indicators of
change. She noted as the concentration of carbon dioxide increased, so
did air temperature; this in turn led to thermal expansion of oceans, and to
an increase in their volume. Dr. Gassman said that another important
component of sea level rise was the melting of land-based ice, which led to
an increase in the level of the oceans.

Dr. Gassman noted the climate change impacts expected in South Florida
included the potential for a two to ten degrees Fahrenheit increase in the
average temperature by 2100. She said that there would be an increasing
occurrence of extreme weather resulting in hotter and colder seasons;
additional droughts and floods; and more intense hurricanes. Dr. Gassman
stated that the sea level could rise between two to five feet by 2100. Dr.
Gassman explained that South Florida could experience the following
impacts from sea level rise because of its low elevation: saltwater intrusion
into the aquifer; drainage and flood control problems; beach erosion; and
impacts to public and private infrastructure, coral reefs and the Everglades.

Dr. Gassman said that in 2009, the four counties comprising South Florida
(Miami-Dade, Broward, Palm Beach, and Monroe) held the Southeast
Florida Regional Climate Leadership Summit, and made the following
commitments: to use regional resources for policy collaboration and
technical planning tool development; to develop a Regional Climate
Change Action Plan; and to hold annual climate leadership summits.

Dr. Gassman noted the four counties had common concerns, but different
approaches. She said that each county had conducted a greenhouse gas
inventory and analyses concerning vulnerability to sea level rise; and there
were six different sea level rise projections for South Florida. Dr. Gassman
noted over the course of several months the Compact developed a singie
sea level rise projection for Southeast Florida, a greenhouse gas inventory,
and a common understanding of Southeast Florida’s vulnerability to sea
level rise. She said the Compact determined that 44 percent of

November 21, 2013 Clerk’'s Summary and Official Minutes Page 3 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force




greenhouse gas emissions were due to transportation, 28 percent were
due to residences, and 26 percent were due to buildings.

Dr. Gassman noted South Florida was starting to experience the effects of
sea level rise. She pointed out that rates of carbon dioxide emissions were
increasing as were the rates of air temperature, noting the amount of
change experienced with regard to temperature in the last 40 years was
greater than the amount of temperature change experienced in the
previous 100 years. Dr. Gassman said that in the 1990s, the loss of
Greenland ice was estimated at 7 billion tons per year; however, that
number had increased significantly to 177 biilion tons per year in the last

- decade. She reiterated that the acceleration of sea level rise was due to a
combination of leading and lagging indicators that were all currently
accelerating.

Dr. Gassman said that the Compact commissioned an analysis on
Southeast Florida’s vulnerability to sea level rise, using a 1 foot scenario
from 2040 to 2070, and a 2 feet scenario from 2060 to 2115. She pointed
out that South Florida was vulnerable to sea level rise because of its
elevation, and that areas near the coast would experience a direct impact
due to salt water or tidal waves. However, she noted, South Florida's
vulnerability was not limited to coastal areas, as areas that were located
away from the coast were vulnerable as well since they could experience
impacts due to storm water or drainage infrastructure.

Dr. Gassman explained that under average tidal conditions, rain water is
collected in the storm drains, and flows into a canal, the inter-coastal
waterway or some other receiving body. However, she noted, in situations
of high tides or sea level rise, salt water rises and infiltrates the pipes, thus
compromising the capacity to pull fresh water away from the land and into
the receiving body. She noted this was the reason for inundations during
major storms; flooding occurred because the drainage infrastructure was
vulnerable to salt water infiltration. Dr. Gassman pointed out that this
scenario was applicable to coastal areas, and to areas away from the
coast, but in the latter, the flooding was primarily due to rain water. She

November 21, 2013 Clerk’s Summary and Official Minutes Page 4 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force



said that some areas had pump stations, but they were not present
everywhere. Dr. Gassman indicated that it had been determined that a ten-
inch rise in sea level would reduce South Florida’s drainage capacity by 60
percent. She emphasized that if nothing was done, the areas near the
coast would suffer first; and whether or not these issues were addressed,
they would become more prevalent in the future.

In response to Mr. Murley’s observation that Dr. Gassman’s presentation
did not address the effect of storm surges on sea level rise, Dr. Gassman
explained that the vulnerability analysis was conducted with the intention of
determining the areas that were vulnerable even under perfect weather.
She said that the inundation would likely be worse in the event of storm
surges or rainfall.

Mr. Murley noted the latter was the kind of situation which the region dealt
with, trained for, and anticipated because of past experience with storms.
He said that the scenarios described by Dr. Gassman were building in the
background; however, if storm surges were added to these scenarios, then
a very accurate view of the likely impact of sea level rise would emerge.

Chairman Ruvin said that he had distributed to the Task Force members
the full vulnerability analysis dated August 2012.

Dr. Gassman noted the Light Detection and Ranging (LIDAR) data was
obtained by the Florida Division of Emergency Management in 2007-2008,
and it was unlikely that the data for Southeast Florida would be updated
before 10 to 15 years; similarly, the tidal data was unlikely to change
because it was very expensive to perform these studies.

Mr. Murley said that funding was accumulated by the State because of the
2005 hurricanes; when these types of events occurred, post-disaster relief
funding was provided by the federal government, and State officials made
the decision to use this funding to conduct this study.

November 21, 2013 Clerk's Summary and Official Minutes Page 5 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force




Dr. Gassman pointed out that South Florida's core elevation was not likely
to change dramatically; on the other hand, the tidal data was based on
predictions and current records, and could change in time.

Chairman Ruvin noted one of the recommendations that the Task Force
members would consider was the possibility for the County to move
forward with a robust capital improvement program; and if the County was
to plan for a worst case scenario, it would be necessary to obtain data
more frequently.

Dr. Gassman pointed out that Miami-Dade County (MDC) had a high-
quality tide gage in Virginia Key; thus, it wouid not be difficult to obtain data
on sea level rise in the County. She noted Miami-Dade and Broward were
pursuing the next level of modeling, which studied how sea level rise would
impact ground water levels, and therefore the drainage systems. Dr.
Gassman stated that it would be important for the scientists to consult with
the engineers reg'arding the areas in which these studies should be
conducted.

Chairman Ruvin noted the LIDAR mapping showed that this was not just a
threat to expensive coastal homes but to low-income areas, as well.

Mr. Enfield commended Dr. Gassman for her excellent presentation. He
emphasized the importance of tides for an area such as Miami Beach,
which was located next to the coast. Mr. Enfield said that further inland,
near the western boundary, the elevation was lower, and the average water
table was rising because of sea level rise. He pointed out that if there were
many green areas, the water could seep into the ground; however, in urban
areas with high-rise buildings and asphalt, the water had nowhere to go,
which resulted in flooding. Mr. Enfield said that with the present drainage
infrastructure the water went into the canals, which ended up in the bay;
and there was a sluice gate that could be opened at low tide and closed at
high tide. He noted once the 10-inch scenario was reached, the drainage
infrastructure could no longer perform as needed, and the South Florida

November 21, 2013 Clerk’'s Summary and Official Minutes Page 6 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force




Water Management District had to use pumps, which was an expensive
proposition.

Dr. Gassman said that in some situations this was challenging because
once the pumps were used, the water from the western areas was re-
directed into the eastern communities that were subject to high tides. She
pointed out that while the pumps created a solution for one area, they
caused problems for other areas.

Chairman Ruvin noted at some point it would be necessary to invite
representatives from the Water Management District to make a
presentation.

Mr. Millian observed that fiooding was caused by a combination of factors.
He said that Dr. Gassman only used storm water ouftfalls in her
presentation; however, Miami-Dade County had trenches that extended
into permeable areas. Mr. Millian noted the reason Alton Road was flooded
although there was no rainfall, was because the storm water outfalls in
Miami Beach did not have a flap valve.

Dr. Gassman acknowledged that her presentation was a simplified version
to help the audience understand the issue. She noted back-flow
preventers, or flap valves, worked well for short-term events, but did not
work well in a permanent situation of elevated sea level. In such situations
she noted, pumps were necessary.

Mr. Millian agreed that it was necessary to invite the Water Management
District, as soon as possible. He pointed out that much could be iearned
from the past. Mr. Millian recalled that when Sweetwater and West Miami
experienced flooding some years ago, the gravity system that operates the
canals did not have enough air to release the water, and the Water
Management District had to back-pump and forward pump, to divert water
from the canals to the sea.

Dr. Gassman stated that the Water Management District had identified
which infrastructure had the least amount of distance between the current

November 21, 2013 Clerk’'s Summary and Official Minutes Page 7 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force



sea level and their structure’s storm water outfalls. She noted they were
currently retro-fitting the storm water outfalls of two infrastructures located
in Miami-Dade to either provide pumping or to change the height to avoid
salt water intrusion.

Mr. Murley suggested that the two Governing Board members and senior
staff of the South Florida Regional Planning Council be invited, as well. He
pointed out that this body comprised 17 counties with many competing
demands, which were primarily funded with Ad valorem taxes, most of
which came from MDC. Mr. Murley said this would ensure that Task Force
members had the information necessary to enable them to make decisions.

Chairman Ruvin noted any plan should be coordinated with the other
counties.

Responding to a question from Ms. Jane Gilbert, Wells Fargo, regarding
the grey areas on the 2-foot sea level rise map, Dr. Gassman clarified that
they represented municipal boundaries.

Pursuant to a question from Mr. Daryl Jones, former State Senator, as to
whether the study addressed the impact of sea level rise on the water
supply, Dr. Gassman noted the United States Geological Survey (USGS)
was working on variable density models to determine how sea level rise
would impact ground water levels, including salt water intrusion.

Ms. Bertha Goldenberg, Water and Sewer Department, noted the
department was working with USGS on variable density models. She
noted they were currently studying a scenario that extended to 2040, which
showed that the area in the south was vulnerable o sea level rise. Ms.
Goldenberg suggested that the Task Force invite a representative of the
USGS to make a presentation.

Mr. Enfield said he understood that the USGS models considered different
levels of sea level rise. He asked whether they also took into consideration
different levels of water in the Everglades.

November 21, 2013 Clerk’s Summary and Official Minutes Page 8 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force



Ms. Goldenberg said Water and Sewer Department staff assumed that the
operations in the Everglades would not change; however, if the situation
was to deteriorate, the Water Management District would modify operation
of the canals. She noted several County departments met last week with
the USGS, and determined that the County’s storm water modeling system
could benefit from this by obtaining information on the water levels under
the different scenarios.

In response to Mr. Terry Murphy’s question regarding whether the LIDAR
mapping was limited to coastal areas, Dr. Gassman confirmed that it was
limited to coastal areas of concern specifically for emergency management
purposes. She indicated that the Everglades and certain wetland areas did
not have LIDAR data. Dr. Gassman said that she was unaware as to how
far inland the LIDAR mapping was done.

Ms. Fain suggested that the Water Management District be asked what
their expectations were with regard to restoration.

Chairman Ruvin expressed his appreciation to Dr. Gassman for her
informative presentation.

lil. Southeast Florida Regional Climate Change Compact Overview

Mr. Mark Woerner, Assistant Director for Planning, Department of
Regulatory and Economic Resources (RER), discussed the policy
framework for the Southeast Florida Regional Climate Change Compact
(Compact). He noted in 2010, Miami-Dade, Broward, Palm Beach and
Monroe counties committed to collaborate on climate change policy, to
develop regional tools, to create a regiohal action plan, and to convene
annual summits on climate change. Mr. Woerner stated that the four
counties decided to examine federal and State legislation, with a view to
design a unified program, as this would give the region one voice to lobby
in Washington. He pointed out that the Compact was home-grown, and
had been used as a model by other parts of the country wanting to replicate
this model.

November 21, 2013 Clerk’s Summary and Official Minutes Page 9 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force



Mr. Woerner emphasized that this model was fragile, because its
leadership was comprised of mayors, managers and/or commissioners,
who were term-limited; therefore, the issue was how to maintain that
leadership to meet the Compact’s goals. He noted the importance of
maintaining a degree of continuity at the Compact’s Steering Committee
level, as the consistency and quality of the follow-up work depended on the
Steering Committee’s staff. Mr. Woerner noted the Compact Steering
Committee was comprised of the Policy Coordination and Advocacy Team;
the Regional Climate Team; and the Summit Planning Team, whose roles
were 1o assist the Steering Committee by providing information to elected
officials.

Mr. Woerner said that the Compact was seeking to integrate the
municipalities that were located within the counties. He noted at the
Steering Committee level, there were two County representatives and one
municipal representative for each County. Mr. Woerner stated that the
Steering Committee’s staff had been working with the Miami-Dade League
of Cities to expand its membership to include more municipalities. He
noted the official municipal representatives currently on the Steering
Committee were from Boynton Beach, Fort Lauderdale, Miami Beach and
Key West; and Mr. Chris Bergh, representing the Nature Conservancy, who
also attended the meetings.

Mr. Woerner indicated that the Regional Climate Action Plan was released
in October 2012 and was endorsed by each of the counties, with the
exception of Palm Beach, which was on the verge of doing so. He noted
each of the counties had been asked to implement the Action Plan, which
included the following components: sustainable community and
transportation planning; water supply, management and infrastructure; risk
reduction and emergency management; energy and fuel; natural systems
and agriculture; and outreach and public policy.

Mr. Woerner stated that Miami Beach was aggressively trying to address
this problem. He noted he was invited to an event recently in Miami Beach,
which was attended by 60 Chief Executive Officers of major

November 21, 2013 Clerk’s Summary and Official Minutes Page 10 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force



telecommunications companies, who were concerned about climate
change, and wanted to know how their companies could help the public to
understand this issue. Mr. Woerner said they believed that the cities would
play a major role in future world economy, and were surprised to learn of
Miami Beach'’s vulnerability to sea level rise.

Mr. Woerner said that County staff was currently reviewing the GreenPrint
sustainability plan, published in 2010. He noted this five-year plan, with
137 initiatives and 29 strategies, includes the following components: our
environment; strong leadership, connections and commitment; water and
energy efficiency; responsible land use and smart transportation; healthy
communities; climate change action plan; and vibrant economy.

IV. GreenPrint Overview and Progress Update on Local and Regional
Climate Action Recommendations and Plans

Ms. Debbie Griner, Sustainability Initiatives Coordinator, Office of
Sustainability, RER, discussed the progress accomplished by the County.
She stated that over the years staff has reviewed the Climate Change
Advisory Task Force recommendations to provide an update on how other
planning processes had integrated them.

Ms. Griner indicated that the Comprehensive Development Master Plan
(CDMP) was amended this year to include climate change. She said that
great care was taken to ensure that the CDMP policies integrated the
Climate Change Advisory Task Force recommendations, the GreenPrint
initiatives, and the Regional Climate Action Plan recommendations. Ms.
Griner noted a decision was made to weave climate change policies into
the existing elements of the CDMP.

Ms. Griner stated that staff was consistently receiving more information on
the progress of the Climate Change Advisory Task Force's fifty five
recommendations: 60 percent were in progress; 36 percent would be
implemented in the future; 4 percent were discontinued or modified; 29
were addressed in the GreenPrint initiatives; and 33 were addressed in the
Regional Climate Action Plan. She noted great progress had been

November 21, 2013 Clerk’s Summary and Official Minutes Page 11 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force




achieved when the County had partnered with other organizations at the
local, regional and federal levels.

Ms. Griner said that staff conducted a quick progress scan of the progress
achieved under the Regional Climate Action Plan, and found that 92
percent of the public policy recommendations had been implemented,
because the four counties had already been working together to develop a
Compact policy program for the past three years.

Ms. Griner said that the Compact had received a $975,000 funding grant
from the Kresge Foundation to organize workshops for the implementation
of the Compact's recommendations. She stated that the Steering
Committee prioritized and grouped recommendations. Ms. Griner noted
these workshops were designed to gather experts in the field to identify
best practices, and develop a guidance document. She indicated that two
workshops would be held by the end on the year, and eight would be held
next year.

Ms. Griner noted staff had developed implementation guides,
understanding that it involved many partners to implement the
recommendations. She said that these guides provided funding sources,
milestones, and progress indicators for potential partners.

Ms. Griner provided a few examples of current activities in progress:
Science Committee Statement of Sea Level Rise used in the development
of the Regional Unified Sea Level Rise Projection; infrastructure planning
and design; transportation infrastructure; and drainage improvements to the
Florida City Canal. She also provided a few examples of future activities:
Develop vital signs; consider sea level rise in design, location, and
development of infrastructure and public facilities; all County department
plans to include adaptation strategies; and direct future population
concentrations away from vulnerable areas.

Ms. Griner said that a more robust understanding of the vulnerabilities was
needed, and the Adaptation Action Areas was an implementation tool
which could be used to identify local areas that were vulnerable to flooding.

November 21, 2013 Clerk’'s Summary and Official Minutes Page 12 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force



She referred to a pilot project in Fort Lauderdale whose objective was to
assist in identifying adaptation action areas.

Ms. Griner noted yesterday, (11/20) at the Board of County
Commissioners’ meeting, Chairwoman Sosa talked about the importance of
including the possibility of sea level rise in every detail of infrastructure
imp'rovements.

Chairman Ruvin indicated that Chairwoman Sosa wanted to attend today’s
(11/21) meeting, but was unable to do so because of a conflict in her
schedule. He noted her understanding of this issue had increased
tremendously.

Ms. Griner highlighted the purpose of this Task Force, which was to review
the relevant data and prior studies, assessments, reports, and evaluations
of the potential impact of sea level rise on vital public services and facilities,
real estate, water and other ecological resources, waterfront property and
infrastructure. With regard to the Task Force’s deliverables, she said that
the members were to develop a comprehensive and realistic assessment of
the likely and potential impacts of sea level rise and storm surge over time;
and to develop a set of recommendations relative to the amendments to
the Comprehensive Development Master Plan, capital facilities planning,
budgetary priorities and other County programs.

Ms. Griner concluded her presentation by pointing out some questions that
the Task Force members may wish to answer: What are the gaps, and
additional information needed to complete the “review of relevant
information™? What information is needed to establish a rate of estimated
sea level rise and timing? What is the best method to establish
vulnerability and priority adaptation areas? What are the recommended
implementation strategies for COMP policies, capital facilities planning, and
budgetary priorities?

November 21, 2013 Clerk’s Summary and Official Minutes Page 13 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force



V. Discussion and Next Steps

Chairman Ruvin thanked Ms. Griner for her presentation, noting she and
Ms. Hefty had been working around the clock to gather this information. He
opened the floor for comments and discussion.

Mr. Murley pointed out that in the slide presenting the deliverables of the
Task Force, storm surge should also be highlighted, because this raises a
different set of data.

Chairman Ruvin suggested that the Task Force members agree on who
should be invited to make presentations. He said that the members had
already agreed that representatives of the South Florida Water
Management District, the United States Geological Survey (USGS), and
the Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO) should be invited.

Mr. Murley suggested that District 6 be invited in addition to the County
MPO.

Responding to Ms. Fain’s question regarding how the Department of
Transportation (DOT) and the MPQO interfaced with the Miami-Dade
Expressway Authority, Ms. Griner said she believed that the Expressway
Authority had a member on the MPO Board.

Mr. Enfield said that he would like to invite someone to explain how to
transcend the simple bathtub visualization. He noted GIS techniques could
be used to overlay additional information, and Broward County was already
doing this. Mr. Enfield expressed an interest in finding out what Miami-
Dade was doing in that respect. He said that he was also interested in
finding out how the risk of flooding changed over time and from one locality
to another as the sea level rose. He referred to the Climate Central
website, which was launched a few weeks ago, noting he did not know how
to interpret it properly.

Chairman Ruvin explained that the Climate Central had developed a new
tool that allowed individuals to discover how vulnerable their properties

November 21, 2013 Clerk’'s Summary and Official Minutes Page 14 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force



were to sea level rise. He said that Mr. Ben Strauss would be invited to
discuss this issue.

Mr. Murley suggested that Dr. Jayantha Obeysekera, from the South
Florida Water Management District, be invited, as he was an active
member of the Compact.

Mr. Murley suggested that Mr. Dan Kimball, Everglades National Park
Superintendent, be invited as well, because he could explain to the Task
Force members the infrastructure of the Eco-system Task Force, and
provide a good indication as to what was happening in the natural areas.

Ms. Fain suggested that one meeting be dedicated to the natural areas,
noting RER had a number of staff working on this.

Chairman Ruvin noted he agreed that this was an important issue, because
the County had budgetary constraints, and it would be useful for this Task
Force to endorse some of these projects to ensure that they received
funding.

Ms. Fain said that it would be important to determine whether RER staff
members were incorporating sea level rise into their analysis, and whether
any priority areas would benefit from the Task Force’s support. Referring
to Chairman Ruvin’s comment that the Task Force might recommend that
the County embark on a robust capital improvement plan, Ms. Fain inquired
what would be the cost of embarking on such a program, versus the cost of
doing nothing.

Chairman Ruvin referred to the report from the Geneva Society entitled:
“Sea Level Rise: Implications for the Insurance Industry”, which found that
the insurance industry could no longer rely on historic data to set rates or
assess risk; and now had to rely on predictive data. He noted the
insurance industry was formulating new policies in light of the report’s
findings. Chairman Ruvin said that eventually, the insurance industry may
expect a plan from government addressing this issue; otherwise, this couid
impact insurance rates in South Florida. He pointed out that it was

November 21, 2013 Clerk’'s Summary and Official Minutes Page 15 0of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force



imperative to begin developing a plan, preferably in coordination with the
other counties in the region, and he would like to invite representatives
from Swiss Re to address the Task Force, because this was such an
important concern. Chairman Ruvin stated that it would also be necessary
to educate the public; however, he wanted the message to be as positive
as possible to avoid creating panic.

Mr. Millian noted it was important to start identifying the vulnerable
infrastructure, such as the waste water treatment plants along the coast,
and the power plant. He said that it would also be necessary to identify
funding sources, such as the federal and State governments, and the
Water Management District.

Chairman Ruvin reiterated that the Task Force members had agreed to
invite the following organizations to make presentations: USGS, MPO, the
County’'s Water and Sewer Department, the Water Management District,
and Swiss Re.

Mr. Murley indicated that the Rockefeller Foundation was operating with a
grant in Miami Beach, and suggested that representatives from that
organization and Miami Beach City be invited to address the Task Force.

Ms. Griner stated that at the summit a representative from Hazen and
Sawyer made a presentation on the work being done in New York City and
on the cost of doing nothing. She noted the County’s storm water master
planning process could provide information on how to design storm water
infrastructure.

Referring to Ms. Fain’s comments regarding the cost of doing nothing,
Chairman Ruvin pointed out that Miami was on the verge of emerging as a
major future city, noting it was obvious that even if a multi-billion dollar
program was to be implemented, the benefits of this program would far
outweigh its cost.

Chairman Ruvin noted he had a list of organizations to be invited to make
presentations. He said that he would select three or four dates that were

November 21, 2013 Clerk’'s Summary and Official Minutes Page 16 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force




convenient for him, and consult the other Task Force members before
deciding on a date for the next meeting. He asked Assistant County
Attorney Angell about the Sunshine Law implications if he sent materials to
the Task Force members and communicated with them outside of the
meetings.

Assistant County Attorney Angell said that he would verify the regulations
pertaining to Task Forces and provide the information to Chairman Ruvin
and the other members.

VI. Adjournment

There being no other business to come before the Sea Level Rise Task
Force, the meeting adjourned at 12 noon.

Chairman Harvey Ruvin

Sea Level Ri'se Task Force

November 21, 2013 Clerk’'s Summary and Official Minutes Page 17 of 17
Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force



Miami-Dade County
Sea Level Rise Task Force
November 21, 2013

Prepared by: Maryse Fontus

EXHIBITS LIST

NO.

DATE

ITEM #

DESCRIPTION

11/21/2013

Attendance Sheets

11/21/2013

Agenda

11/21/2013

A Quick User’s Guide to Understanding Sea Level Rise

A w N

11/21/2013

Sea Level Rise — Recommendations, Planning, and Practice

10

11

12

13

14

15

16

17

18

19

20




MIAMI-DADE SEA LEVEL RISE TASK FORCE
MEETING DATE OF \\ /3y / \2
[

TASK FORCE MEMBERS

LATE

Enfield, David

PRESENT

L

ABSENT

Fain, Sara E.

V

Fair, T. Willard

Gonzalez, Jorge

V
y

Milian, Arsenio

Murley, James F.

Ruvin, Harvey

Four (4) members constitutes a quorum

Page Fof 1
106/29/2013




e B e R
W)+ SR BRI T %é%daua%céwuﬁ Q%‘m,ﬂﬁg_xxﬁm | | i .
7 — \%%Qu@%%k%%%&@ R~ x%tmxﬁﬁa@%h - A éﬁmw\ﬂiﬂmﬁ@\simqﬁa %ﬁ,@c@ﬁ.ﬁm %&h&@‘\m

Y m,ﬁm@m\ %N&ﬁ\@ﬁ&ﬂ&m\ A9 éﬁoﬁ?&q\w?@\\& |

24945 e __xiﬁéh%u_ |

Nm_‘w.ma. ,mwymu {m.ﬁ:ﬂ Q@\ g...u\q W\Wxﬁmwcnﬂ%%%ﬂ
W3 17 .m__.,_ T bl LD, LolD Teg h\M e

T

= IS ooy Py m...mmmxim@m _ mp\@ mj\\@\x
@&0 h§_ g \mxm \ a7 ol 75 o8| EX.%%\&&\ wx\m@ﬁ ~
?33«33 %‘_@_” Nﬁ% TR e—

»

,%m&

Sw._azr C gﬁﬁ 7529 Shb -85 oI aE 3 %Egz@#

Py m%.éi@u\\%% _ ATO) -SL2€50E | M) gﬁﬁx Qﬁﬁ ua% I 36 |

| T o T A T fh@% _
i A _grriﬁJ;\mQﬁ_ ERIETL e R RTINS R A A




Miami-Dade Sea Level Rise Task Force Meeting
' November 21. 2013
10:00AM - 12:00 PM
Lawson E. Thomas Courthouse Center
175 NW 1st Avenue, 26th Floor Conference Room
Miami, Florida 33128,

Welcome and Introductions
Honorable Clerk & Sea Level Rise Task Force Chair, Harvey Ruvin

Climate 101 - A Quick Users Guide to Understanding Sea Level Rise
Dr. Nancy Gassman, Natural Resources Administrator, Energy and Sustainability Program
Broward County Natural Resources Planning and Management Division

SE FL Regional Climate Change Compact Overview
Mr. Mark Woerner, Assistant Director for Planning, Miami-Dade Dept. of Regulatory and
Economic Resources

GreenPrint Overview & Progress Update on Local and Regional Climate Action
Recommendations and Plans

Ms. Debbie Griner, Sustainability Initiatives Coordinator, Miami-Dade Dept. of Regulatory
and Economic Resources

Discussion and Next Steps

Date for next Task Force Meeting



Nancy J. Gassman, Ph.D.
Broward County
Natural Resources Planning & Management Division

Miami-Dade County - Sea Level Rise Task Force
November 21, 2013



Overview

» Climate Basics

» Climate Concerns in
Southeast Florida

» Southeast Florida
Regional Technical
Tools




(8541) wdd g|¢

=
)
-
-
@
-
O
®
@)
o
14}
)
i
<
)
[l
o
%
<
o
=
L

| leme

e
% ﬁ%g?!‘ aé@“ ,/\




Leading Indicators of Change




Climate Change Impacts in SE FL

* Increasing Temp (2 to 10°F) by
2100

* Increasing occurrence of
extreme weather

* hotter summers

* drier droughts

* wetter rainy seasons
* cold snaps

* | frequency with T intensity of
tropical storms

e Sea level rise (2-5 feet) by 2100

] Credit: Paul Krashef



Climate Change Impacts in SE FL

“Of all the regions,
in all the towns,
in all the world,

sea level is affecting

- rr

mine.




Sea Level Rise Implications for SE Florida

* Saltwater intrusion into the aquifer
* Drainage and flood control compromised
* Impacts to public and private infrastructure

* Beach erosion
* Impacts to coral reefs

* Impacts to Everglades




Regional Llimote
EALERSHIP SUMMIT




Compact Commitments

Use Regional Resources on:

Policy Collaboration

Technical Planning Tool Development

Regional Climate Change Action Plan

* Annual Climate Leadership Summits



Common Concerns/ Different Approaches

AREAS AT RISK OF TIDAL FLOODING DUE TO SEA LEVEL RISE {3 FOOT)

Aorsi Dende Guaaty

/ Legend ;

| STATIC SEA LEVEL RISE
INUNDATION LIMITS

‘ BB WATER - SHADED BLUE °

* 1| DRY UNSHADED

. ELEVATIONS

[ IN FEET NAVD 88

Bl s AN s

" EE

B -5

| BB MORE THAN 15

Sea Level Rise (inches)

60 ; i _ T G
] | _

o ] Key West Sea Level _ | %
50 ] T 50
Broward CCTF Science and “ “ ﬁ
am Technical Subcommittee _ f_ 2 ma
40 Projection (2009} m | c 40

b [
* Army Corps Guidance for South fﬁ 8 " L
30 ] Florida Y [
25 ] . | _ e 25
] South Florida Water =3 _ P
20 ; Management District < “ _ -T2
153 Miami-Dade CCATF Projection | 0
10 {2008) o
71 s FAU =S Fl Resilient Water Res ] S
0] et “ —
] cwm_ _ I
= _ [ i
-10 ] T T - ! T _ﬁ T ._ W T T
1920 1940 1980 1980 2800 20320 2040 2060 2080
increosing Uncertainty
Waste Other

Industrial
1%

1%

Sea Level Rise (inches)



Sea Lewel Riwe Fachesi

Compact

A Unified Sea Level Rise Projection
for Southeast Florida

Southeast Florida Reglonal Simate Change Compact Counties

April 2011
Prepared by the
Technical Ad hoc Work Group

Monroe

wee= AnAuAl 23 Leved Ot Key West
- PrEReLEd 908 Livel RISk RdAge batod o USALE Guwidiner
{ wees Contirunlion of Historic $aa tevel Bse Rate

198D 1980 2000 Z0B0  20R0  MWR MDD FOS0 0RG

0

-1

S Leowerl Ric (et |

y

1%

# Industrial
M Commercial

# Residential

& Transportation

Southeast Florida Regional

Climate Compact

Regional Greenhouse Gas Emissions Inventory
Baseline Period: 2005 - 2009

s Technical Foundation

Analysis of the Vulnerability of
Southeast Florida to

Sea Level Rise

Southeast Florids Regions! Climate Change Compact
Inundation Mapplng and Vulnerability Assessment
Werk Group

Angust 2042

BACWWARD CORNTY INUNDATIINN MAPPING THATE FOOT




¥ FLsfiins

Regional GHG Emissions
by Sector

Industrial

zglgnijl;ﬂ
i

Commercial

Residential

Transportation




Planning for Sea Level Rise

A Unified Sea Level Rise Projection
for Southeast Florida

Sputheast Florida Regional Climate Change Compatt Counties

Palm
Beach

Broward

Miami-
Dade

April 2011
Prepared by the
Technica! Ad hoc Work Group

Sea Level Rise {inches}

36 | Annual Sea Level at Key Waest
1| === projected Sea Level Rise Range based on USACE Guidance
30 | Continuation of Historic Sea Level Rise Rate
24
18 ;
12

Tide Gauge

6 1 Wmu\ éﬁmw tra bevel = 0

61 8-10°/100 yr

¥ ¥

1880 1990 2000

2010

2020

2030

2040

2050

2060



Leading Indicators of Change

Rates are
Increasing

1 CO,

Avg Annual Rate of P
Mauna Loa CO, by Decade

NOAA- ESRL ~ Average Global Surface Temperature






Leading
ndicator of Sea
Level Rise

GREENLAND

Loss of
reenland Ice

than a
decade ago

1990s:
7B tons/yr

2000s:
778 tons/yr




SE FL Regional
Vulnerability
Analysis

Conservation Area3A

- Conservation Arga3gl

* [dentifies area with
elevations below Mean
Higher High Water

* Planning tool to identify
areas of concern

eline for 1 ft SLR
Scenario
2040 - 2070

Legend

Inundation

Passible
More Likely




. Conservation Area3A

.Conservation AreadB

. Legend

q
I

Inundation

Possible

More Likely

SE FL Regional
Vulnerability
lysis

eline for 2 ft SL
Scenario
2060 - 2115




nservation Area3B

is not just a
Coastal Issue
















100%
.m 80% - g
..MM
m 60% - .
g 10 inches of SLR
: results in >60% loss
5 2% l of drainage capacity

o”m \__ A_m N_ m_m w w,.m 4

Tailwater Increase (meter)
Courtesy of SFWMD

Local Climate Impact
* More flooding
 Compromised

&  drainage

| infrastructure




Extreme High Tide Events - Not Future, NOW




Whether or not

we plan to address
current or future

sea level rise
it will come.

)



Questions?

Nancy J. Gassman, Ph.D.
ngassman@broward.org



. , | ,mmm _ .rm_<m_ W_ se

H
i
{
i
H
H

Outr Design for @ Sustainble Futtre |

SOUTHEAYY #W@%mmﬁ&

ARSI ARY Fripdinineg
iy

it Feswirion o Suslwinatite Fuidid







_gmawmmwmgmm Tools
~ *Unified SLR Projection
Initial Vulnerability Assessment

i

&
éﬁﬁﬁ o
L

<

.




num.. wmm
ik

e

L SOUTHEAS

v

Eery

FLAERIDA

e K

" fad

:

ik Lisigay b

“rint

¢ 4 SusTurnuble Futdee

H




- TheNature |

GLmare b i S b . recnpint |
b vyt . WWMMWWWWW dra : ] . : : e S i ; Gy Llesigit o o Susiuiealsie Filare

T AR




:mn&,:mzm Community and
Transportation Planning
_§m_amw__m=_u_u_5 Management and
_m”sq..ﬂmnqsngqm
__ﬁ”m,m.w_.ﬂmnﬁﬂﬁo: and Emergency
Management

”_m_smw@%_m_ﬁn._ﬂ :m_

m_____.m«m.nm:dm and b&—..n:::@

A Region Responds to a
-Changing Climate

utheast Florida Regional Climate
ange Compact Counties

Regional Climate Action Plan

" Getober 2013

Includes co
Implementati

T EETent

" Dur Besign fur s Sustaimible Fulurd




i AR

reacripring

Uity Design for a Skstaltiable Fuare




Jreenprint

HEPBATIEREY ¥ w,.M.m HEATR
- i
{
i
iy Hessgn Foi o Siiliiitie Hiluré

o,




._not:%“___m:o__ 833:22 ~wide action .u_m_._







1 3G paapubiean my

At

dINAC

O :
o
="

LD
ol
e

gy

D
<

3

o

- Q)

S I

e

- (D
=

S

. wi&

i
:
\s i “;ﬁ?:;;;&g"%g e
g; b <f fﬁ‘éi;’

"Emw:mmw b
““flig"’ "5\5’52\3“«; i i e "i?\%ﬁ} € \ﬁ
; s f;?\s’s&
"u&"‘e’%&«fsé‘wg\ e
e %‘Z%{ywm{?g.

e Wia

chotiiing
e 8 {ﬁ&“’ﬁ iy
5{}3 ks

e
,x» :m},ﬁw
e

2
3@@% gf“

. P i
. :

R




ate Change policies woven into mxmm:.:mﬂ_m_mimi

Water, Sewer &
“Solid Waste

Transportation

Conservation, Aquifer
Recharge & Drainage




in Progress Discontinued
or.Modified. -

print

" o Lieosgh For o SusTafriadile Fuliis




.m..zm.ﬁ,s.mv_.m. . Water m.cﬁ_u? . Natural Agriculture  Energy and Fuel Risk Reduction mcu:n..ocﬂ.,mmm:.
Communities. “Management - Systems and Emergency: - i
Coand G oand . . “Management.




Pro Q_mm_?méméo_,w for local policies and action

Recognizes differences in governing structures —

a_v_m_m_._._m:ﬁmgo: can be tailored to individual needs of um::w_m__,_m___

Support |

.ﬁﬁﬁm%ﬁ Waﬁa By __ﬁ&_@
.m&nﬁmﬁﬂﬁmﬁau&@. SN
Em%m@%&&m%g

eenpint

it Besigarbor o Suslomidie Hiliire




Target Progress by Initiative
August §, 2013

Our Design for o Sustaincable Futtre

Waler and m:m...aﬂ mni nﬁ:@

Continue to Bﬁ_ E:maxﬁ\_w.

it-oriented areas

_g:.ma u:aiﬁ_:a walkahle, transi

Incentivize energy mﬁﬁma deve]

ative 7l =m=n_=m for eneryy efficiency

cm:_m Energy AMliance with a diverse group of stakeholders to implemant sustainalile energy ant building manageme,

nt systern refrofits and practices that conserve energy, hatural resources, and

17 Qmma a ..s_m:z.

Contintie to implement nczm% nmzam.m\:m and purstie additional funding

Qur m.u:g::.m.:

31 _.E,_m:.m:ﬁ Wastewater mm S8 _“.S_mﬂm consistent wit

Construct a water contro! structure onmear the Florida City Canal (o isolate this canal from South Florida Water Management Disteict’s dry seasen agricultural draydown

iscayne Bay and nommﬁ smwwmﬁ. amz_a_ uozwm» nnE-::E__mm w._n :mmw E_‘E_nw regutatory programs













Florida rmé :92 m_ ows loca

governments 8 T

* Designate >>> wo:rm
purpose of

e Identifying areas of
SLR/Coastal flooding
concern | o

e Prioritizing ?s%_:.m_moﬁ
mamﬁﬁmﬂos




_m,_\m..____w.”..__,__mm____m_w”_.___:_ every “detail of the infrastructure. We :m<m seen. ﬁ:mﬁ._
it w_w_,_:mm_vnm:_:m in Miami-Dade County. We see that the State o,n_____
__o_ "awm is m_mnmo_ on the map as one state that is in _:ng_c_m _




u___umﬂgn sea level rise on vital _oc_u__n services m:o_m
_nmo_”____ __m.m qmm_ estate, water and other mno_om_nm_ qmmo_ch_

il Desigit of & Susiisiie fufure




% Next Steps M.__

What @__dw?_m_ﬁ_mos.__m needed to recommend:
xm;modn estimated sea level rise and timing?

____,\__ﬂ_:oa to establish vulnerability and priority mn_mu.ﬁmzo:_mwmmw%

Bv_mBmsﬁm:o: strategies for COMP Policies, capital dnmn___.:mm
.m::.:@ budgetary priorities?

.w:o_,;_mm and propose a schedule or trigger an:m:_mB ﬁnoﬂ Uo_m_n<_,m:.g_.
____uﬂo_mnﬁ _3_u_m3m38ﬁ_o:u

UNINCORPORATEDR MIAMEDARIE COUNTY
STORMWATER WASTER PLAN PROGRAM
{IHCLUDING FEMA FIRM RESKAULNERABILITY CRITERL)

- ]......
—— Ammusi Sea Eevel Bl Key Witk
~--- Brnjocked §ea Level Nise Range based on LSALE Guitsocn |
e entinstlan of HislOC S04 Lavat ise datn #%

& ¥

b
W

_ _ wEZTT
iy
[T el S

h.: i

H

0]

-
w

50 havat 8ise [iochiom)
A Leve” Rite (fect)

o

2wsl

000 20N 2000 2030 2040 F0s0




	Final Official Minutes
	Exhibits List
	Attendance Sheets
	Agenda
	A Quick User's Guide to Understanding Sea Level Rise
	Sea Level Rise -- Recommendations, Planning, and Practice

